Wagner, Scott - FSIS

From: Wagner, Scott - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 1:44 PM

To: m Fsis

Subject: : Hearing Rights Contact Correction - RE: NOS Est. 7299

Be sure and use this for hearing rights

Seott 7 Wagner. DVIK

Deputy District Manager
USDA, FSIS, OFO, Denver
(303) 236-9803

(720) 201-6357 cell

soott.wagner@fsis.usda.gov

From: Shadduck, Alan - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 6:24 AM

To: Wagner, Scott - FSIS

Cc: Symons, Sara - FSIS; Gallegos, Anna - FSIS; Netson, Ron - FSIS; [ - FSIS; Neris, Valerie - FSIS
Subject: Hearing Rights Contact Correction - RE: NOS Est. 7299

The contact info for hearing rights is incorrect again on this suspension letter. Can you
please re-issue with correct information, and disseminate the correct address to the
appropriate personnel? Since August 2011, this is the correct address/phone/fax:

Director

Evaluation and Enforcement Division

Office of Program Evaluation, Enforcement, and Review
Food Safety and Inspection Service

United States Department of Agriculture

Patriots Plaza i1, 8" Floor, Cubicle 93

355 E Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024-3221

Phone: (202) 418-8872

Fax number: (202) 245-5097

Thank you,

Alan Shaddqck

Compliance Specialist
USDA FS1S OPEER EED
Voice/Fax: 402.437.5758
Mobile: 202.380.5521
Alan.Shadduck@ysda.qgov

----- Original Message-----
From: Wagner, Scott - FSIS

AR0003001



Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 5:41 PM

Reeder, Robert - FSIS; Symons, Sara - FSIS; - FSIS;
- FSIS; Khroustalev, Allison - FSIS
Subject: NOS Est. 7299

Attached is the NOS for inhumane slaughter for est. 7299 that was issued today.

Scott T Wagner, DVM
Deputy District Manager
USDA, FSIS, OFO, Denver
(303) 236-98e3

(720) 201-6357 cell

scott.wagner@fsis.usda.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Scott Wagner [mailto:Scott.Wagner@fsis.usda. ov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:15 PM

To: Wagner, Scott - FSIS

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNP969788" (Aficio MP 6508).

Scan Date: ©2.24.2012 16:14:36 (-0500)
Queries to: Ricoh-mp650@

To: FSIS - FO/Quarterly Enforcement Report; Nelson, Ron - FSIS; GalleiosI Anna - FSIS;

- FSIS;
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